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RFP # 2015-MUPR-01 

Meaningful Use Provider Recruitment and Technical Assistance Services Project 

Round 1 

Proposer Questions and Agency Answers 

July 10, 2015 

  
Question ID: 1 1 
Date Question Asked: 7/1/2015 
Question: 1 Does the state anticipate the outreach efforts to be evenly 

distributed between the five possible years for the contract? 
 

Section Number: Section II. Scope of Work 

RFP Page Number: Page 6 
AGENCY Answer: Alabama Medicaid expects for all outreach efforts to be as evenly 

distributed as time and effort allows, but Medicaid reserves the 
right to modify the outreach effort as needed. 

  
Question ID: 2 2 
Date Question Asked: 7/1/2015 
Question:2 Over what time frame do you expect the Vendor to reach 

out to the 500-1200 estimated additional EPs that could 
potentially qualify? 

 
Section Number: Section II. Scope of Work 
RFP Page Number: Page 6 
AGENCY Answer: Alabama Medicaid estimates a 15-month time frame for the 

recruitment of the additional EP’s beginning on 10/1/2015.  
  
Question ID: 3 3 
Date Question Asked: 7/1/2015 
Question:3 Do you have an estimated breakdown between participant 

recruitment, retention, and technical assistance visits each 
year? 

 
Section Number: Section II. Scope of Work 
RFP Page Number: Page 7 
AGENCY Answer: Alabama Medicaid does not have the breakdown of those specifics 

at this time. 
  
Question ID: 4 



RFP # 2015-MUPR-01                                                                                               July 10, 2015 

Proposer Questions and Agency Answers            Page 2 of 4 

Date Question Asked: 7/1/2015 
Question: 4 Can you estimate the number of potential EPs that will be 

included on the target list that will be provided at least 
annually? 

 
Section Number: Section II. Scope of Work 
RFP Page Number: Page 7 
AGENCY Answer: Alabama Medicaid estimates the annual number of potential EP’s 

on the target list could be as many as the total number of all EP 
participants for any remaining MU program yearly, which is 
currently over 1700 providers. 

  
Question ID: 5 5 
Date Question Asked: 7/1/2015 

Question: 5 Does the state anticipate a certain FTE count to be utilized by 
the vendor in performing the services under the contract? 

Section Number: Section 2.5 Section E: Personnel 

RFP Page Number: Page 10 

AGENCY Answer: Alabama requires all minimum and required personnel identified 
and stated in this RFP to be FTE’s.  

  
Question ID: 6 6 
Date Question Asked: 7/1/2015 

Question: 6 What is the budget available for this contract 

Section Number: Section III. Pricing 

RFP Page Number: Page 11. 

AGENCY Answer: Alabama Medicaid requires the budget to be the fixed price the 
winning Contractor submits with their response. 

  
Question ID:  7 7 
Date Question Asked: 7/2/2015 
Question: 7 Alabama has 1700 EP's already enrolled and Medicaid 

estimates that an additional 500-1200 EP's could potentially 
qualify as unique participants. For the purposes of providing a 
fixed price bid, could the State please clarify how many EP's 
would the vendor be supporting in each of the contract years. 

Section Number: Section II. Scope of Work 
RFP Page Number: Page 6 
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AGENCY Answer: A qualifying EP may participate in the MU incentive program for a 
total of 6 years.  Alabama Medicaid would expect the Contractor to 
support all EP’s submitting attestations in any given MU program 
year. Therefore, a yearly participating level of EP’s could exceed 
1,700 for a given program year. 

  
Question ID: 8 8 
Date Question Asked: 7/2/2015 
Question: 8 Could Medicaid further articulate the "Medicaid acceptable 

format". We understand that Microsoft Word or Excel is 
acceptable to Medicaid.  

Section Number: Section 2.3 Section C: Reporting 
RFP Page Number: Page 8 
AGENCY Answer: Alabama Medicaid does consider Microsoft Excel and Microsoft 

Word  acceptable formats, provided these submitted ormats are 
compatible with Medicaid’s versions of the same Microsoft 
products.  .   

  
Question ID: 9 9 
Date Question Asked: 7/2/2015 
Question: 9 (i) "Vendor shall make a good faith effort to use the PM for not less 

than 12 months to ensure successful contract performance".  

Question - It is our understanding that State means 12 months 
across the contract period (Oct 1, 2015 - Sept 30, 2017). Could 
the State please confirm our understanding? 

Section Number: Section 2.5 Section E: Personnel 
RFP Page Number: Page 9 
AGENCY Answer: Confirmed.  
  
Question ID: 10 10 
Date Question Asked: 7/2/2015 
Question: 10  (ii) "...PM shall attend, upon request, Medicaid meetings, fair 

hearings...".  

Question - Could the PM attend these meetings remotely? Or 
does the State expects that PM will attend these meetings in 
person? If the PM must attend in person, could the State 
estimate number of such meetings in a year. 

Section Number: Section 2.5 Section E: Personnel 
RFP Page Number: Page 9 
AGENCY Answer: Alabama Medicaid is not opposed to certain personnel attending 

required meetings remotely. The frequency of remote versus in-
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person attendance is at the discretion of Medicaid and will be 
discussed with Contractor who is awarded the contract.  

  
Question ID:11 11 
Date Question Asked: 7/2/2015 
Question: 11 I’m unable to access your website. Could you possibly email the 

RFP to me? 
Section Number: All Sections 
RFP Page Number: All Pages 
AGENCY Answer: Medicaid has confirmed that the RFP is accessible at the agency 

website.  This RFP can be accessed Alabama Medicaid website at 
URL 
http://www.medicaid.alabama.gov/CONTENT/2.0_newsroom/2.4_
Procurement.aspx. 
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